MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION April 13, 2021

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Mide Agbe-Davies, Youth Commission Chair, called the Youth Commission Meeting to order at 6:12 pm

Present: Adam Davis; Mide Agbe-Davies; Selena Enriquez; Victoria Martinez; Adeyinka Maddy; Neyha Thandi

Absent: Shay Nair Sharma

Late: Kassi Parsons; Trinity Mosby; Prayer Noyogiere

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Adam.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA None

<u>4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u> Approval of minutes- (M/S) moved to next meeting.

5. REGULAR AGENDA ACTION ITEMS

<u>5.1. Receive information from Jodie Moreno, City's Public Affairs Team, regarding teen-</u> centered ideas.

Events Coordinator Jodie Moreno presented a Teen Concept to Replace Party on the Palms. There were suggestions of a city-wide scavenger hunt for teens, or a coffee, cap and gown event. Both ideas were discussed, and Commission liked the idea of a scavenger hunt for all teens.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

5.2. Receive update from the Youth Advisor regarding Youth Commission ordinance.

Advisor Carrie Monti presented to the City Council to our suggested changes. The item passed and all the council members agreed with our decisions and approved the changes. The item is going to the next council meeting to get finalized at a second public meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

<u>5.3. Discuss Art Commission requests for volunteer assistance for Iris Awards on April</u> <u>18, 2021.</u>

The Art Commission is doing an outdoor event at District 56. They still need volunteers. Commissioner Mide and Victoria already have offered to help at this event.

MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION April 13, 2021

PUBLIC COMMENT None

5.4. Receive information regarding the Youth Commission scholarship program.

The scholarship applications will open and be posted tonight. Discussed the categories, qualifications, and rollout plan. Once applications have closed the subcommittee will review and decide on the winner. All names and information will be made confidential. The names of the winners will be announced at the next meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

5.5. Discuss Council presentation scheduled for May 12, 2021.

The commission needs to create a presentation for our annual presentation to the City Council. Last year the commission made a video. Some ideas brought up included, Loom Video, Prezi presentation, and a video. Things the commission wanted highlighted in the presentation include the seniors and their college plans. All the subcommittees and what they did. The commission created a subcommittee to work on this which includes, Victoria, Mide, Audie, and Selena.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

5.6. Receive updated information from the Youth Commission newsletter subcommittee and discuss action.

The newsletter is almost complete and finished. The commission is going to look into getting a Canva account for future editions of the newsletter.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

5.7. Receive information from the Youth Commission giveaway subcommittee and discuss action.

This subcommittee needs to meet in the next week and discuss action on the logo and giveaway Merch.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

5.8. Receive information from the Youth Commission outreach subcommittee and discuss action.

This subcommittee is working at a steady Pace. There was a recommendation that they put all of the Youth commission information into the EGUSD student equity council Google Classroom.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COMMISSION April 13, 2021 <u>5.9. Receive information from the Youth Commission event idea subcommittee and</u> discuss action.

There is too much going on and the commission feels there is not time to plan anymore events for this term. The Commission has agreed to postpone this subcommittee. The Commission discussed an Instagram contest with prizes. Advisor Monti asked for a draft proposal to review and get the idea approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT None

6. GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Advisor Monti would like all the seniors to email her with a picture of them and their after high school plans so she can post it on social media.

7. ADJOURNMENT

The April 13, 2021 Youth Commission Meeting was adjourned at 8:01 p.m. by Chair Mide Agbe-Davies.

Kacsi Parsons

Kassi Parsons Youth Commission Secretary